



# ADAN CONDORI CALLISAYA

## COMPUTER SOFTWARE ENGINEER

Hi! I'm Adan Condori, Software Engineer with more than 8 years of experience in Web and Mobile Software Development, Software Architecture Design and Project Leadership.

I have worked with cloud servers such as AWS, AZURE and IBM, integrating systems and payment gateways, always focused on solving customer problems and understanding the business process.


I have led development teams in the technology area, working on a variety of projects, from custom software to integration with other systems, using programming standards and agile methodologies.

You can check out my personal brand at

<https://adancondori.github.io>

## CONTACT

 @adancondori

 (+591) 75052653

 adancondoric@gmail.com

 Santa Cruz, Bolivia

 [adancondori](#)

## STRENGTHS

Soft Skills

GIT

ROR

AWS

Teamwork

Develop Mobile

## IDIOMAS

Español - native

Inglés - A2

## EDUCATION

### Master's Degree in Strategic Management in Software Engineering

*Gabriel Rene Moreno Autonomous University, 2023*

### Diploma in Higher Education: Management of Teaching Competencies for Educational Innovation.

*Gabriel Rene Moreno Autonomous University, 2021*

### Computer Software Engineer

*Gabriel Rene Moreno Autonomous University, 2013*

## EXPERIENCE

### Technical Lead - Netactica S.A.

*Netactica, september 2021 - presente*

- Worked with IBM migration to AWS (EC2, RDS, S3, Cloud Formation, NAT, R53)
- Web Development with Ruby on Rails with React and Vue
- Development with Python, Scripts and Mappings.
- Mobile Application Development with Android and iOS (Swift/Obj-C)
- API Rest - SOA
- External integrations Payment Gateways,
- MySQL, SqlServer, Postgres

## Software Engineer

*Bank Fassil, december 2017 - september 2021*

- Full stack developer
- Analytics and Project Management.
- People Management
- Intermediate knowledge in cloud platforms such as Azure, with specific experience in Azure Repos, Pipelines, Artifacts, and Boards
- Development of WEB .Net Applications.
- Development of Mobile Applications IOS, Android.
- SCRUM Master

## Software Engineer

*TICKETEG S.R.L, january 2016 - december 2017*

- Custom Systems Development in Ruby on Rails (RoR).
- Real Estate System Development (RoR).
- Multilevel System Development (RoR).
- Massive SMS Messaging System Development (RoR).
- Modular System Development with Gems (RoR).
- Parking System Development (RoR).
- QR Code Entry System Development (RoR/Android/IOS).
- Mobile Systems Development (/Android/IOS).

## Software Engineer

*V8 S.R.L., november 2014 - december 2015*

- Web Development PHP, Yii Framework.
- Android Mobile Applications Development (fragment, Firebase notifications, maps, SMS, social media integration, basic 2D games, Restful API, Sugar ORM SQLite). iOS:
- Developed 1 application with CRUD functionality, Restful API, SQLite Database.

## CONTACT



@adancondori



(+591) 75052653



adancondoric@gmail.com



Santa Cruz, Bolivia



[adancondori](#)

## CERTIFICATIONS

- Scrum Master Professional Certificate - SMPC®